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At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

That Cecil Jerome Quinn, Jr., did in ‘Spartanburg County, between July 1
2015 and September 8, 2015, commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Cénduct with a
minor, in that the defendant did commit a sexual battery upon the minor victim, -
—who was under eleven (11) years of age at the time of the said incident, in
violation of §16—O3-655 (A) (1), CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
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case made and provided.
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Cecil Jerome Quing, Jr DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual canduct with minor or Attempt - victim Whldﬂs_ g ChValidree
Address: 433 Holdeo Rd ’
Iunan, SC 29349-7901 . N .
S . — S 1 futher stale Dt e is probeble cause © beleve Dt Tw  defendarl named adve Od  comamdt
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o::m?M- —-;%—;—- _5__1_0 Weight ——L‘Q That between August 17,2015 and September 8, 2013, in the county of Spastanburg, enc Cecil Jerome Quinn Ir did engage in
- - 1____._ sexual bartery with o minor, the victim being iess than eleven yeass oid and the defendant being moce than three years older,
008 Agsncy ORI #; SC0420000
Prseating Agency:  Spartanburg County Sheriff Warrant based on police investigation, RR

Prosecutng Officer.  Tracy Moss - (826
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Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - Fisst degree
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE ) VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20’16(384203326
. Cecil JCI’OH]S QU]I]II Ir ) ASWE: 20]5A42]0|04383
AKA: -_— T -)  DateofOffense: _8/17/2015 e e
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 44 ) S8C.Code § :_16-03-0655(A)(1); l / E E
bos: N SS/ R — )  CDRCode#: 0385 ’ o
Address: | i '
. L e ) 1 0]5
ty T ) NOV 01 2
g&‘,&a[e’z'p B —— ) SENTENCE SHEET
. - i )
*CDU Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ No{] Hazmat Yes{ ] Nolj : SC COUIT Of Appea’S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was C! CONVICTEDOF or XIPLLEADS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct with minor - victim 1 [ to 14 yrs of age Neg: I5-2_ﬁgar range/Sex Offender Registry/GPS/No contact
in violation of  § 16-03-0655(B)(1); 16-03-0  of the S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 0396
(3 NON-VIOLENT — [X] VIOLENT . JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS T |Mandatory GPS{CSC (11817-2535

wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ iLesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment fo Grand dury. Q jgi I) (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: ) Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (X Negotiated Sentence, (1 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: -
e AN TS Topes
MORICLE, MEGANT,. ‘ SC Bar# Attorney for Defefdan: SC Bart#

efendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the & State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of \Q?D SR vcars o 7] undor the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years

of : provided that upon the service of days/months/years andior payment
and/or to pay a fine o p - Y ) pay

of § - _; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Scrvices standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[} CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE o sentence on: . . o .

Pd The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

L] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centrai Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant io S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawiul for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 o1 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 0@-‘{ (4
_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:; {;‘ QM/M
TIRESTITUTION; ] Deferred [T Def. Waives Hearing L10Ordered  pryp '_(gg;\, ‘\ = ,
) ’ S T ],
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 . days/hours Public Ser %%@%\%@ C‘-‘»‘r‘; -
T e 4 % A B ”
Payment Terms: L i Obtain GED [ RO O G e (

i) Set by SCDPPPS

——  Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

—_— May serve W/E begining - R ”

Recipient: —-——-———  Substance Abuse Counseling [l \3‘*&@9 i
*Fine: _$ —e  Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] v
§ 1-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) R e Fine may be pd. in equal. consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(AXY) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S J.O,_QJ.Q(D__ B pmis. of § . beginning -
§14-1-211{A)2 1 Surcharg ) S .
B g

-3-2¢ ASSENS, . 4 - — / -
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Tes) $25 5 T Oter S5 X OF 747 METEG LS {27?5
Proviso 61.6 (Public Del/Prabation) $300 b '_ —_—
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S Q"ﬁ@ N e
5 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0 S B
§ S0-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $s0 O § T T T
8 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fa  § B (3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% o County  (if paid in installments) _?_3—,_“75:__ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid 1o Clerk
» during probation and shall be coliccted before

TOTAL 3 1Y, Zi any other fees,

i
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Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ) QJ_QQD&_ — Judee C(?de: E_Q(b}_——

Court Reporrer: _Qi - Sentence Date: _JQ_/Q//"____
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